

1. Officer Reports
 - a. Vice Chief of Service
 - i. This was the last big service event of the year
 - ii. Got a lot done this year
 - iii. Very smooth event
 - b. Vice Chief of Brotherhood
 - i. Ceremonies going well
 - ii. Very prepared for this ordeal ceremony
 - c. Secretary
 - i. Newsletters coming up
 1. Mid September and early October
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. We have made money every event this year
 - ii. We will be out of the red by Fall Fellowship
2. Old Business
 - a. Website Updates
 - i. Kawida site will be off of council site soon
 - ii. SSL protector is on the website now
 - iii. Lost files recovered
 - b. Fall Fellowship Arrangements
 - i. Originally planning on Pow-Wow
 1. This idea has been postponed
 - ii. LBM will be Friday night for elections
 - iii. There will be a lot of separate activities
 1. Cool surprises in store!
 - iv. Pioneer Mountain loop possible
 - v. "Wizards and witches and magical creatures" will be a part of this event
3. New Business
 - a. LLD Patch
 - i. Will only be at that event
 1. Undated patch
 - ii. There is no final design yet
 1. One is being worked on
 2. Will be approved by the end of the month
 - b. Winter Banquet
 - i. Trying to do something a little different
 1. Looking at possibly having an outdoor event
 2. Comedy group of sorts
 3. Place mats and good food
 4. Silent auction as fundraiser
 - c. Winter Banquet Patch
 - i. Patch design starting to be worked out
 - d. Elections
 - i. At Fall Fellowship
 - ii. Officers get kicked out

- iii. If you want to run, you have to submit an interest forum on the website to the lodge advisor (Mike Warman)
 1. All youth are eligible to run for any position
 2. The lodge advisor email can be found on the website (kawida.org)
 3. Soon you will be able to nominate eligible people for awards on the website
 - iv. Amending bylaws (1st proposal - standard bird)
 1. We have had a lot of patch designs recently
 2. Proposing to make and keep a standard design and only swap colors year by year
 3. This only includes the yearly standard patch, not the patches that come out along the year (event patches)
 4. Only the bird would have to be the same (shape) but the colors can differ
 - a. Motion to approve - Jesse Cathey
 - b. Second - Daniel Clark
 - c. Motion is passed and carried
 - v. Amending Bylaws (2nd proposal - standard patch)
 1. Entire patch would be standard
 - a. Motion to approve - Daniel Clark
 - b. Second - Malachi Garland
 - c. Motion is passed and carried
 - vi. Submissions for new standard bird opened to the lodge!
 1. Let the contest begin!
 2. Send submissions to chief@kawida.org for consideration and voting
 3. Patch design will be approved at Fall Fellowship
4. Lodge Chief's Report
- a. It's great to be back
 - i. Was gone for most of summer
 - b. Very happy with today's ordeal
 - c. Very happy with service team
 - i. Round of applause for them
 - d. Come to Fall Fellowship! It will be fun!
 - i. He promises
 - e. Fall Fellowship opened to all members of all Troops and Crews
 - f. Event schedule for rest of year
 - i. Fall Fellowship
 1. Lots of fun
 2. Lodge elections
 - ii. Lodge Leadership Development
 1. Lodge training event for the year
 - iii. Winter Banquet
 1. Awards
 2. Officer inductions
5. Lodge Advisor's Minute
- a. Journey to Excellence (JTE)
 - i. We need to have one more registered member than last year

1. We need 11 more people, get anyone you know that hasn't paid their dues to pay them
6. Sing the Song of our Order
7. Adjourn
 - a. Motion to adjourn
 - b. Second
 - c. Motion is carried